a4y

. okLAHOMA

v « Office of Management
ﬁa» & Enterprise Services

CPO Announcement

State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: July 11, 2025.

TO: All CPOs.

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services.
SUBJECT: SW1020 — CIO workstation standard update.

CONTACT: Barry Timberlake.

Procurement professionals,

To ensure consistency, cost savings and compliance with state procurement standards, state agencies
should purchase all desktops, laptops and tablets through SW1020D via the device-ordering portal.
Please review the recently updated CIO workstation standard for detailed information and instructions.

Additionally, state agencies can now purchase peripherals (such as monitors, docking stations,
keyboards and mice) from other SW1020 suppliers, including the newest contract, SW1020AZ, via the
state's Amazon portal. To request access to the state's Amazon portal, email
amazonportal@omes.ok.gov.

For questions or assistance, please contact OMES Central Purchasing.
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